
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

August 4, 2021 



 1 

                        

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

 
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL 

OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Midtown Management District will hold a 
regular meeting, open to the public, on Wednesday, August 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. via electronic 
video and telephonic conferencing.  To attend the meeting, please use the following URL:  
https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=mcc64f4aaf00ddf74299b148611ce50
76 
or dial US Toll Free 1-844-992-4726, when prompted enter access code: 1461 49 1631 and join as a 
participant.  The Board will (i) consider, present, and discuss orders, resolutions, or motions; (ii) adopt, 
approve, and ratify such orders, resolutions, or motions; and (iii) take other actions as may be 
necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters. 
 
NOTICE: * In accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, the 
Texas Governor has temporarily suspended certain open meeting statutes that require 
government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a specified meeting 
location. As a result, governmental entities, such as the Midtown Management District, are 
permitted to meet via video conferencing. Members of the public are invited to  join the video 
conference and may make public comments during the public comment portion of the agenda.  
For an electronic copy of agenda documents, please refer to the following link:   
 
 

1. Call meeting to Order and verify that a quorum is present. 
 
 

 2.   Receive Public Comments 
 
 

Members of the public are invited to speak during this portion of the agenda. Please limit 
your comments to no more than 3 minutes.  Speakers may not yield all or a portion of 
their time to another person. State law prohibits the Board Chair or members of the 
Board from commenting on any statement or engaging in dialogue without an 
appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
Comments should be directed to the entire Board, not individual Board members. If  you 
would like to speak during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, we ask, if 
possible, that you please sign-in with the District by sending an email to Cynthia 
Alvarado; CPM®, Operations Manager at: calvarado@midtownhouston.com and 
indicating your desire to speak during the Public Comments portion of the meeting. 
Please put PUBLIC COMMENTS - MMD Board Meeting in the subject line of your email. 

https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=mcc64f4aaf00ddf74299b148611ce5076
https://midtownhouston.webex.com/midtownhouston/j.php?MTID=mcc64f4aaf00ddf74299b148611ce5076
mailto:cynthiaa@houstonmidtown.com


 2 

 3. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Approve Minutes for the July 7, 2021 Board Meeting. 
b. Approve Financial Report for the Month of June 2021.  
c. Approve Payment of Invoices for July 2021. 

 d. Approve Equi-Tax Report for July 2021.  
 
        
 4. Review, discuss, and take necessary action regarding the 2nd Quarter Investment 
       Report for the period ending June 30, 2021. 
 
 
 5. Receive annual committee activity reports and review, discuss, and take necessary action 

 regarding the following, as appropriate: 
 
 

a. Finance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Eileen J. Morris, Interim Chair 
 

b.   Service & Maintenance. . . . . . . . .  Christopher Johnston, Chair 
 

c.   Cultural Arts & Entertainment. . . .  Charles Washington, Chair 
          

d.   Marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .    Debbie Tyler-Dillard, Chair 
 
e.   Urban Planning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  James Llamas, Chair 
 
f.   Community Activity Report. . .  . . .   Christopher Johnston, Liaison  

 
i. Super Neighborhood #62 

 
g.   Public Safety . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J. Allen Douglas, Chair 
 
         i.    Security Coordinator Report 
 

             h.   Nominating . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Nancy Darst, Chair 
 

i.    Recommendation to fill vacant position on the Board of Directors (Position 12). 
 

  i.   Executive. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Eileen J. Morris, Chair 
 
 

 6.   Report on Capital Projects of  the Midtown Redevelopment Authority 
 

 
  7.   With respect to the foregoing agenda items, the Board may conduct an executive 
                              session with regards to the following, as appropriate, and necessary. 

  
  a.   Consultation with attorney (Section 551.071, Texas Government Code); 
 
   b.   Personnel matters (Section 551.074, Texas Government Code).   
 



 3 

Upon entering into executive session, the presiding officer shall note which agenda items 
will be discussed. 

 
 

 8.   Announcements  
 

 
9.   Next meeting date  Wednesday, September 1, 2021, at 11:00 a.m. 

   
  Note:  Governor Greg Abbott has lif ted the suspension of  certain 

provisions of  the Open Meetings Act and ef fective 12:01 a.m. on 
September 1, 2021, the MMD Board of Directors will resume in person 
Board of Directors meetings. 

 
  
 10.   Adjourn  

      Eileen J. Morris/ca 

             ______________________________________ 
      Eileen J. Morris, Chair 

       Midtown Management District Board of Directors 
 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Midtown strives to provide an economically vibrant urban destination where arts and culture thrive 
alongside businesses and residents in a safe, active, diverse neighborhood. 
 



1 

 

 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

July 7, 2021 

 

The Board of Directors of the Midtown Management District held a regular meeting, open to the 

public, on Wednesday, July 7, 2021, at 11:00 a.m. via video and telephonic conferencing, and the 

roll was called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

 

 
Pos. 1 Darcy John Lefsrud  Pos. 10 Eileen J. Morris   

Pos. 2 Gloria Haney  Pos. 11 Debbie Tyler Dillard  

Pos. 3 Amar Mohite  Pos. 12 Vacant 

Pos. 4 James Llamas  Pos. 13 Marylene Chan  

Pos. 5 Willie H. Coleman  Pos. 14 Christopher Johnston  

Pos. 6 Nancy J.W. Darst  Pos. 15 Herbert Baker  

Pos. 7 Vacant Pos. 16 Kelly Young  

Pos. 8 Vacant Pos. 17 Charles Washington   

Pos. 9 J. Allen Douglas   

 

All of the above were present thus consulting a quorum. 

 

In addition, present at the meeting were Midtown Staff members Matt Thibodeaux, Kandi Schramm, 

Cynthia Alvarado, Vernon Williams, Marlon Marshall, Madeline Peña, David Thomas, Jaime 

Giraldo, Theresa Gilmore, Mechelle Phillips, Peggy Foreman of Burney and Foreman, Clark Lord 

of Bracewell LLP, Erica Rocha with S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC, Linda Treviño with METRO, 

Jessica Ortiz and Alyssa Hill of CRI, James Thayer Jr., Dr. Muddassir Siddiqi of Houston 

Community College Central,  Nick Cooper of The Free Radicals, D. Llewelyn, Satish Mehta of South 

Asian Folk Arts, Jonathan Danforth of SEARCH, Benito Vasquez of TEATRX - A Latinx Theatre 

Company, Eoles Whitaker and Midtown resident Scott Harbers, Barbara Cannetti. 

Ms. Alvarado called the roll of the Board of Directors and verified that a quorum was present. 

 

Chair Morris called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.  

 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

There were no public comments. 



2 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. APPROVE MINUTES FOR THE JUNE 2, 2021, BOARD MEETING 

B. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2021 

C. APPROVE PAYMENT OF INVOICES FOR JUNE 2021 

D. APPROVE EQUI-TAX REPORT FOR JUNE 2021 

 

Ms. Alvarado presented the consent agenda. Director Coleman made a motion to approve the consent 

agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Washington and carried by unanimous 

vote.  

 

REVIEW, DISCUSS, AND TAKE NECESSARY ACTION THE DISTRICT ANNUAL 

INSURANCE POLICY FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST 1,2021, THROUGH JULY 31, 2022. 

 

Ms. Alvarado briefly presented information regarding the District’s proposed insurance coverages 

for the period from August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022.  She advised the Board that a premium 

summary was included in the Board packet along with a historic summary.  She reported that there 

was a slight increase in the annual insurance premium.  Director Coleman made a motion to approve 

the consent agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Lefsrud and carried by 

unanimous vote.  

 

RECEIVE COMMITTEE ACTIVITY REPORTS AND REVIEW, DISCUSS AND TAKE 

NECESSARY ACTION REGARDING THE FOLLOWING, AS APPROPRIATE: 

A. Finance and Budget Committee – Eileen Morris, Interim Chair 

i. FY 2020 Audit – Presentation by Carr Riggs Ingram 

 

Ms. Alyssa Hill of Carr Riggs Ingram reported to the Board of Directors that the District received a 

clean audit report for 2020.  She further stated that the District has a solid financial position at the 

end of the year. She stated that that the District has historically had a good assessment collection 

rate, generally around 99% each year.  She stated that overall, the District had consistent disclosures, 

policies, and financial statements.  

 

Lastly, Ms. Hill stated that CRI made some internal control recommendations which the District 

Staff reviewed and responded to the recommendations and is currently moving forward with 

implementing the recommendations to improve and streamline certain accounting processes.  

 

Director Douglas made a motion to accept the audit as presented. The motion was seconded by 

Director Baker and carried by unanimous vote.  
 

Mr. Thomas reported that the electricity bill for FY 2020 was for an estimated $78,571 which 

represented a 48% decrease from the prior year’s electricity billing. He reported that the District Staff 

followed up with the City of Houston to confirm the 48% decrease and was advised by a City of 

Houston representative that the substantial decrease was likely caused in part by a rate adjustment 

by CenterPoint among other factors.  Mr. Thomas stated that the City representative advised him that 

the rate is reviewed and adjusted every four years and was last adjusted in May of 2020.  

Additionally, Mr. Thomas stated that the electricity bill was likely impacted by the conversion to 



3 

 

 

LED lights in Midtown.  Ms. Alvarado reminded the Board and attendees that Midtown was the pilot 

community for CenterPoint’s LED conversion program a few years ago, and that CenterPoint began 

the process of replacing the bulbs in the Midtown signature coach streetlights with LED bulbs. She 

stated that at the time, the Board was advised that there would be significant electricity savings as a 

result.  Mr. Thomas stated that a copy of the electricity invoice was included in the Board packet, 

along with a historical summary showing the annual electricity costs for the last several years.  He 

pointed out that prior electricity bills sometimes exceeded $200,000.  

 

Mr. Thomas reminded the Board that the timeline for submission and review of FY 2022 budget 

requests has been provided to Committee Chairs and to all Board members as part of the Board 

packet.  He encouraged all Committees to be sure to timely submit their budget requests and to reach 

out to the Staff with any questions. 

 

Lastly, he reminded everyone that the next Finance Committee meeting will be held virtually on 

July 27, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. 

B. Service and Maintenance – Christopher Johnston, Chair 

 

Director Johnston reported that the Staff is working to prioritize sidewalk locations to recommend 

to MRA for repair/replacement.  He advised that some of the repairs will not take place until 2022. 

He then reported that the Staff is focusing on aligning the recommended repairs with the goals of 

the Walkable Places initiative and will look at implementing 6-foot-wide sidewalks in Midtown.  

 

Director Johnston also stated that regular cleanup which includes pressure washing in the District 

continues. He reported that the maintenance team has also been working on curb repairs along 

Bagby Street and they have completed re-staining all of the wood decking in the community.  

Director Johnston reported that information regarding the proposed playground equipment upgrades 

planned for Baldwin Park were shared with SN#62 representatives with a request that they share 

the information with their members. 

 

Lastly, he announced that the next Service and Maintenance Committee meeting will be a joint 

meeting with the Urban Planning Committee on July 19, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.  

C. Cultural Arts and Entertainment Committee – Charles Washington, Chair 

 

Director Washington updated the Board on the midtownHOU Arts Micro Grant process. He 

reported that there were 10 applications received for the micro arts grants. He stated that the 

selection panel is recommending the award of grants to the following: The Free Radicals music 

group ($3,000); Diane Gellman for a mural design in the District ($8,333); Teatrx for a live theatre 

performance ($3,000); and The South Asian Folks Art Council for the inaugural SMoSa Festival 

(Spiritual Music of South Asia). ($8,333). Director Washington reported that the amount of the 

recommended grants was $22,666.  He reported that the Committee has approximately $27,000 

remaining in the FY 2021 approved budget and is preparing to award another round of grants in the 

next few months. 

 

Director Llamas made a motion to accept the Cultural Arts and Entertainment Committee micro arts 

grants recommendations as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Dillard and carried by 

unanimous vote.  

 



4 

 

 

Finally, Director Washington announced that the Cultural Arts and Entertainment Committee will 

have a joint meeting with the Marketing and Economic Development Committee on July 21, 2021, 

at 4:00 p.m. 

 

D. Marketing and Economic Development Committee – Debbie Tyler-Dillard, Chair 

 

Director Tyler-Dillard reported that the Staff will start recording the new #midtownHOU feature 

videos on Friday. She stated that the new videos will replace the Feel-Good Friday videos and will 

be recorded at different businesses in the District. She further stated that the first video interview 

will be filmed at F45 Gym and that they will air every Friday in August at 9:30 a.m. Director Tyler-

Dillard also reported that the Public Safety video has been completed and staff is in the editing 

process. She stated that the next video to be edited will be Marketing and Economic Development.     

 

Director Tyler-Dillard shared statistics from Google Analytics for the Midtown Houston website 

for the second quarter. She stated that website users for the 2nd Quarter 2 were up by 17.7% totaling 

19,430 active users from April 2021 to June 2021 and that the top 5 visited pages from our website 

were the homepage, nightlife, Midtown Park, MRA, and restaurants. She reported that the Staff 

worked to improve the click rate (the percentage of people who visit a webpage using a provided 

hyperlink) for the eNews by delivering more interesting and relevant content. The click rate for the 

2nd Quarter increased by 12% 

 

Finally, Director Tyler-Dillard announced that the Marketing and Economic Development 

Committee will have a joint meeting with the Cultural Arts & Entertainment Committee on 

Wednesday, July 21, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. 

 

E. Urban Planning Committee – James Llamas, Chair 

 

i. Updated letter of support for the City of Houston’s creation of the Midtown 

Entertainment Zone with amended boundaries. 

Director Llamas reported that the Urban Planning Committee had a presentation from Kathryn 

Brunning, the Assistant Director of Regulatory Permitting from the City of Houston regarding the 

boundary changes to the proposed Midtown Houston Entertainment Zone which would be created 

via a proposed local ordinance that would allow the sale of alcohol within 300 feet of church, school 

or public hospital.  Director Llamas reported that in response to community feedback, changes have 

been made to the ordinance establishing the Entertainment Zone to encourages restaurants with a 

food and beverage permit and not bars and nightclubs.  Ms. Brunning asked that the District provide 

a letter of support based on the updated boundaries that were re-drawn and changes to the ordinance 

in response to concerns of the community.  Director Llamas stated that a draft of a proposed Letter 

of Support was included in the Board packet. 

 

Director Johnston made a motion to accept the Letter of Support as presented in the Board packet in 

support of the updated Midtown Entertainment Zone boundaries as presented. The motion was 

seconded by Director Mohite and carried by unanimous vote.  

Director Llamas also reported that the Midtown Staff provided the Committee with an update 

regarding the STEPS survey.  He stated that approximately 80% of responders indicated that they 

noticed the improvements; approximately 70% felt safer overall as a result of the improvements; 



5 

 

 

and many expressed an interest in making the improvements more permanent and more aesthetically 

pleasing.  He stated that the Committee is looking to continue to work with the City of Houston, to 

explore ways to connect Midtown to Montrose using the STEPS program. 

Director Llamas also reported that the design is coming together for the sidewalk and bike rack 

improvements at Glover Park and is expected to be submitted to the City of Houston within the next 

several weeks.  

 

He reminded everyone that the deadline for public comments regarding the City of Houston’s 

proposal to extend parking meter hours in the Northwest corner of Midtown is July 8, 2021.  

Finally, Director Llamas announced that the Urban Planning Committee will have a joint meeting 

with the Service and Maintenance Committee on Monday, July 19, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. 

F. Community Activity Report – Christopher Johnston, Liaison 

i. Super Neighborhood #62 

 

Director Johnston reported that Super Neighborhood #62 did not meet in July, but they did host a 

neighborhood gathering at Baldwin Park. The next gathering will take place July 8, 2021, at Gypsy 

Poet at 2424 Austin Street.  

 

G. Public Safety – J. Allen Douglas, Chair 

 

i. Security Coordinator’s Report – Jaime Giraldo 
 

Director Douglas reported that there was substantial discussion of the recent incidents occurring at 

bars and nightclubs in Midtown and options to best address them. He stated that TABC presented 

ways the community could report illegal activities around the neighborhood. He also reported that 

Precinct 7 Constables provided statistics regarding the allocation of Precinct 7 resources to certain 

retail businesses in Midtown.  He stated that the Committee discussed integrating SEARCH with 

other law enforcement agencies and contracted agencies to coordinate their efforts and better 

support each other and HPD.   

 

Ms. Alvarado introduced the new full time Security Coordinator, Jaime Giraldo. Mr. Giraldo gave 

a brief introduction to the Board of Directors. He stated he is a retired HPD officers with 31 years 

of experience. He was a co-founder of the Houston Police Department’s Homeless Outreach Team. 

Lastly, he stated that he is excited to be a part of the Midtown Houston team.  

 

Jonathan Danforth of SEARCH Homeless Services reported that the pilot program now evolved 

into a longer-term effort. He stated that the new 18-month contract with the District started July 1st.  

He stated that SEARCH being a part of The Way Home and the Homeless Management Information 

System (HMIS) gave them the opportunity to hit the ground running in the pilot program. He stated 

that the second Outreach Specialist has begun work in Midtown and that their staff has identified 

areas of Midtown where unhoused persons tend to gather and continues to partner with law 

enforcement agencies in the District. He reported that beginning in June 2021, SEARCH started 

doing regular nighttime outreach with S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC and other agencies in 

Midtown.  He reported that SEARCH has reached approximately 300 individuals and from that 

group, 67% engaged in a productive way and 10% of those were new to homelessness.  Of the 97% 



6 

 

 

of individuals who SEARCH has been following up with approximately 11% (18 people) have been 

moved into housing.  

 

Finally, Director Douglas announced that the next Committee meeting will be on Tuesday, July 20, 

2021, at 11:30 a.m. via telephone and video conferencing. 

H. Nomination Committee – Nancy Darst, Chair 

Director Darst reported that Director Woodruff submitted her letter of resignation effective May 31, 

2021.  She stated that the required package of information for appointment and reappointment of 

directors had been submitted to the City of Houston but had not been acted on prior to receipt of the 

letter of resignation.  The Staff alerted the City of Houston Office of Boards and Commissions of the 

resignation and the submittal to City Council was delayed until such time as the District provides 

another recommended candidate for consideration to fill the position held by Director Woodruff.  

She stated that the Committee will reconvene, interview potential candidates, and make a 

recommendation to the Board for consideration at the August 2021 Board meeting.  Following Board 

approval of a recommended candidate, the entire package will be resubmitted to the City for 

consideration. 

 

I. Executive Committee – Eileen Morris, Chair 

 

Director Lefsrud stated that all matters discussed at the Executive Committee meeting were discussed 

and addressed in the various Committee reports.  He thanked everyone for their work on behalf of 

the Midtown Community. 

 

REPORT ON CAPITAL PROJECTS OF THE MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY (MRA) 
 

Marlon Marshall gave the following report on the status of current Midtown Redevelopment 

Authority Capital Improvement Projects: 

 

Bagby Park 
 

The kiosk tenant is progressing well, and the target completion date remains scheduled for late July 

2021.  
 

Caroline Street Reconstruction 
 

The project has lost momentum over the past month due to the weather and unforeseen utility 

conflicts with the City of Houston. The drainage installation is moving between Webster Street and 

Pierce Street. The roadway paving and sidewalk installations are moving forward between Hadley 

Street and Pierce Street. TXDOT is in the process of reviewing their schedule and time impact 

analysis for May and June.  Currently the most recent approved schedule for the project has 

completion in July 2021, however the TXDOT staff projects September or October 2021 for 

completion of the project. 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

 

 

Partner Projects 

 

Baldwin Park in Partnership with the MMD Service and Maintenance Committee. 
 

Designs for the proposed Baldwin Park improvements have been approved by the City of Houston. 

The announcements to receive bids from contractors have been published and the deadline to 

receive bids is July 14, 2021.  The improvements include installation of additional playground 

equipment and additional perimeter lighting and electrical assets. These assets will help support 

additional Midtown events on the east side of the park.  Construction is targeted to begin in 

September or October and should last approximately 6 months.  

 

Glover Park in Partnership with the MMD Urban Planning Committee. 
 

Staff and consultants are working with to finalize the proposed improvements for sidewalks on 

Austin Street and installations of pads for the Bike Fix-It Stations for submittal to the City of 

Houston.  

 

STEPS Pilot Project in Partnership with the Urban Planning Committee. 
 

The survey is complete, and as of the date the survey closed, 123 responses were received. Staff is 

planning to work with consultants to move forward to expand the project to other locations 

throughout the District.   

 

WITH RESPECT TO THE FOREGOING AGENDA ITEMS, CONDUCT AN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION WITH REGARDS TO THE FOLLOWING, AS APPROPRIATE AND 

NECESSARY 

 

a. Consultation with attorney (Section 551.071, Texas Government Code); 

b. Personnel matters (Section 551.074, Texas Government Code). 

 

There was no Executive Session. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Ms. Phillips announced that the Midtown Staff will begin programming events in the Midtown Parks 

as of August 1, 2021.  

 

Ms. Alvarado announced that Midtown Houston won the World Landscape Architecture (WLA) 

Professional Merit Award for Design Excellence 

 

NEXT MEETING DATE 
 

Director Lefsrud announced that the next Midtown Management District Board of Directors meeting 

will be held on Wednesday, August 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. via video and telephonic conferencing. 

 



8 

 

 

 

ADJOURN 

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

 

 

 

Marylene Chan, Board Secretary 

 

Date:     



 Midtown Management District
 2021 Sources and Uses of Funds

 January through June 2021

Jan - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Sources of Funds

400000 · Revenue - Assessments

400081 · FY20 Assessment Revenue 2,783,439.64 2,909,980.00 -126,540.36

400082 · FY19 Assessment Revenue -8,000.43 4,000.00 -12,000.43

400083 · FY18 Assessment Revenue 1,059.62 1,200.00 -140.38

400084 · FY17 Assessment Revenue 939.82 900.00 39.82

400085 · FY16 Assessment Revenue -41.45 600.00 -641.45

400086 · FY15 Assessment Revenue -41.45 450.00 -491.45

400087 · FY14 Assessment Revenue 0.00 300.00 -300.00

400088 · FY13 Assessment Revenue 0.00 108.00 -108.00

400089 · FY12 Assessment Revenue 224.17 54.00 170.17

400090 · FY11 Assessment Revenue 0.00 54.00 -54.00

400091 · FY10 Assessment Revenue 0.00 50.00 -50.00

400092 · FY09 Assessment Revenue 0.00 42.00 -42.00

400093 · FY08 Assessment Revenue 0.00 48.00 -48.00

400500 · Penalties & Interest 15,362.23 24,548.00 -9,185.77

402400 · Over Payments (Overpayments) 3,607.97 13,800.00 -10,192.03

402500 · Refunds/Assessment Adjustments -31,428.20 -39,000.00 7,571.80

402510 · Collection Costs (Fees charged to MMD for collections) -24,778.35 -30,500.00 5,721.65

402511 · CAD Correctons 0.00 450.00 -450.00

402512 · CAD  Lawsuit Corrections 20,115.17 21,000.00 -884.83

402600 · Assessment Collection Costs 2,206.84 4,800.00 -2,593.16

400000 · Revenue - Assessments - Other -17,890.35 0.00 -17,890.35

Total 400000 · Revenue - Assessments 2,744,775.23 2,912,884.00 -168,108.77

404000 · Int Income (Invest Interest Earned) 2,008.91 3,000.00 -991.09

406000 · Interest on CD (Interest earned on CD purchases) 0.09 600.00 -599.91

Total 2,746,784.23 2,916,484.00 -169,699.77

Total Sources 2,746,784.23 2,916,484.00 -169,699.77

Uses of Funds

500000 · Security and Public Safety

501000 · Street Lighting - Electricity 79,999.98 80,000.10 -0.12

502000 · Enhancement Public Safety (Public Safety)

502011 · Harris County Precinct 7 (Harris County Precinct 7) 217,112.00 217,654.00 -542.00

502012 · S.E.A.L. Security Program (S.E.A.L. Security Program) 88,776.00 96,840.00 -8,064.00

502013 · PIT Program (PIT Program) 33,394.98 33,390.00 4.98

Total 502000 · Enhancement Public Safety (Public Safety) 339,282.98 347,884.00 -8,601.02

504000 · Security Coordinator 238.52 160.00 78.52

505000 · Outreach & Social Services 19,247.97 31,500.00 -12,252.03

507000 · Street Outage Survey 850.00 850.00 0.00

508000 · Public Safety  Light Program 12,315.63 0.00 12,315.63

509555 · Public Safety Communications (Public Safety Communications) 349.50 400.00 -50.50

509700 · Staffing (Allocated Staffing hours) 27,852.95 55,723.68 -27,870.73

Total 500000 · Security and Public Safety 480,137.53 516,517.78 -36,380.25

600000 · Marketing & Economic Developmen

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 2021 Sources and Uses of Funds

 January through June 2021

Jan - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

601000 · Media, Advertising & Promotion 1,039.55 1,500.00 -460.45

602000 · Web-site Update & Maint. 1,281.22 1,800.00 -518.78

603004 · Resident/.Stake Holder Foc Cmmu 406.11 667.00 -260.89

603005 · Midtown Newspaper (Newspaper for Midtown Stakeholders and Residents) 4,250.00 4,750.00 -500.00

607000 · Midtown eNews 449.94 750.00 -300.06

609500 · Marketing & Economic Developmen 650.00 800.00 -150.00

609510 · Professional Development (Staff Professional Development) 1,905.00 2,700.00 -795.00

609700 · Staffing (Allocated Staffing hours) 12,753.10 12,647.00 106.10

Total 600000 · Marketing & Economic Developmen 22,734.92 25,614.00 -2,879.08

700000 · Urban Planning

702010 · Special Projects
702025 · Bike Rides 600.00 500.00 100.00

Total 702010 · Special Projects 600.00 500.00 100.00

706700 · Staffing (Allocated Staffing hours) 11,305.23 11,221.00 84.23

Total 700000 · Urban Planning 11,905.23 11,721.00 184.23

710000 · Cultural Arts & Entertainment

710102 · Art Project Sponsorships 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

710106 · Art in the Park 40,740.19 30,000.00 10,740.19

710110 · Parks Programming 7,100.00 7,500.00 -400.00

710113 · Cultural Arts - Communications 3,207.50 3,600.00 -392.50

710114 · MidtownHOU  Arts Micro Grants 583.95 0.00 583.95

710115 · Mini-Performing Arts Festival (Mini-Performing Arts Festival) 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00

710116 · Professional Development 249.00 500.00 -251.00

710700 · Staffing (Allocated Staffing hours) 25,842.09 25,968.00 -125.91

Total 710000 · Cultural Arts & Entertainment 81,972.73 71,818.00 10,154.73

720000 · Service & Maintenance

722000 · Midtown Parks

722005 · Baldwin/Glover Park Maintenance

722051 · Water 874.22 2,100.00 -1,225.78

722052 · Electric 550.09 990.00 -439.91

722056 · Baldwin/Glover Landscape Contra (Monthly General Maintenance) 9,630.00 9,630.00 0.00

722057 · Park Lighting (Park Lighting) 5,016.00 5,500.00 -484.00

Total 722005 · Baldwin/Glover Park Maintenance 16,070.31 18,220.00 -2,149.69

Total 722000 · Midtown Parks 16,070.31 18,220.00 -2,149.69

725000 · Midtown Field Service Prog

725001 · Field Service TEAM

Field Service TEAM 101,694.00 101,694.00 0.00

Field TEAM - Additional Staff 35,850.00 35,850.00 0.00

Total 725001 · Field Service TEAM 137,544.00 137,544.00 0.00

725002 · Graffiti 1,983.05 3,200.00 -1,216.95

725004 · Storage 2,440.00 3,231.00 -791.00

725007 · Tree Maintenance 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00

725008 · Landscaping/Tree Planting 12,667.00 17,000.00 -4,333.00

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 2021 Sources and Uses of Funds

 January through June 2021

Jan - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 725000 · Midtown Field Service Prog 189,634.05 195,975.00 -6,340.95

726000 · Service  Maintenance - Other

726010 · SeeClickFix (SeeClickFix) 8,113.00 8,113.00 0.00

726100 · Legacy Maintenance 231,854.00 231,854.00 0.00

726200 · District New Improvement Prgs 150,853.00 150,853.00 0.00

Total 726000 · Service  Maintenance - Other 390,820.00 390,820.00 0.00

728000 · Staffing (Allocated Staffing hours) 27,291.84 24,627.00 2,664.84

Total 720000 · Service & Maintenance 623,816.20 629,642.00 -5,825.80

800000 · District Administration

802000 · Legal Counsel 41,172.50 48,000.00 -6,827.50

803000 · Accounting & Auditing Expense 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

804000 · Insurance Expense

804003 · Director's & Officers Insurance (Director's & Officers Insurance) 3,595.00 4,000.00 -405.00

804004 · General Liability (General Liability) 8,689.00 9,000.00 -311.00

804005 · Insurance - other (Tax Bond, Property, Public Employee, Business Travel Accid    3,545.00 3,860.00 -315.00

Total 804000 · Insurance Expense 15,829.00 16,860.00 -1,031.00

805000 · Assessment Collection Costs
805130 · Returned Checks 6,374.17 0.00 6,374.17

Total 805000 · Assessment Collection Costs 6,374.17 0.00 6,374.17

806000 · General Operating/Admin. Exp. 4,425.66 4,452.00 -26.34

807000 · Board Meeting & Misc. Exp. 2,197.20 3,750.00 -1,552.80

809000 · Administration Expense (Reimbursements to MRA) 132,832.00 128,428.00 4,404.00

Total 800000 · District Administration 212,830.53 211,490.00 1,340.53

Total Uses 1,433,397.14 1,466,802.78 -33,405.64
Net Increase (/Decrease) for the Period 1,313,387.09 1,449,681.22 -136,294.13

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2021

Jun 30, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

10000 · Operating Funds

101001 · Chase Savings Account 13,515.75

102001 · IBC Savings Acct  66033 5,636.96

102107 · IBC CD  4808 125,000.00

102203 · EastWest Bank Money Market#5359 84,943.30

102211 · EastWest Bank Savings Acct 1,065.75

105003 · Central Bank Money Market 238,919.53

106010 · Wells Fargo Assessment Acct 1,281,581.22

106020 · Wells Fargo Performance Saving 17,100.55

107000 · TexStar (Investment Account) 5,859.97

107500 · LOGIC (Investment Account) 1,054,253.30

Total 10000 · Operating Funds 2,827,876.33

10002 · Restricted  Funds
101000 · Chase Operating Acct 11,432.70

Total 10002 · Restricted  Funds 11,432.70

Total Checking/Savings 2,839,309.03

Accounts Receivable

120000 · Assessments Receivable

120009 · Assesmts Recievable Current 202,319.32

120040 · Allowancer- Uncollectible Asst -9,500.00

Total 120000 · Assessments Receivable 192,819.32

Total Accounts Receivable 192,819.32

Total Current Assets 3,032,128.35

Other Assets
130501 · Other Misc Assets 39,283.00

Total Other Assets 39,283.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,071,411.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
200000 · Accounts Payable 341,263.44

Total Accounts Payable 341,263.44

Other Current Liabilities

203000 · Other Accts Payable -1,465.08

203001 · Other Misc Liabilities 79,612.23

205000 · Deferred Assessment Revenues 198,324.32

206000 · Accrued liability 81,428.01

207000 · Bal due to MRA from FTA Reimbur 11,322.95

Total Other Current Liabilities 369,222.43

Total Current Liabilities 710,485.87

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2021

Jun 30, 21

Total Liabilities 710,485.87

Equity

390000 · Fund Balance-Prior 1,047,538.39

Net Income 1,313,387.09

Total Equity 2,360,925.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,071,411.35

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 Account Transaction Detailed by Account

 As of August 04, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

July 2021 1,132,649.85

Deposit July Deposits 5,452.26 1,138,102.11

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/07/2021 8697 City of Houston 2020 Enchanced Street Lighting Cost 78,571.99 1,059,530.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/07/2021 8698 Greater East End 
Management 
District

Graffitti Abatement JUNE  2021 39   Abatements 680.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/07/2021 8699 Shoot Edit Sleep, 
LLC

VOID: Addtional Services: 2021 Art in the Park: 
Midtown Arts Festival {Video production studio} ...

0.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8700 BRACEWELL LLP VOID: 051911.000001 For Service Throught JUNE 
30, 2021  General Counsel

0.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8701 Shoot Edit Sleep, 
LLC

VOID:  Pre-production Wprl wiht MMD Team on 
Project Mgnt; Editing Video for additional minutes

0.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8702 BRACEWELL LLP VOID: 051911.000001 For Service Throught JUNE 
30, 2021  General Counsel

0.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8703 Shoot Edit Sleep, 
LLC

VOID:  Pre-production Wprl wiht MMD Team on 
Project Mgnt; Editing Video for additional minutes

0.00 1,058,850.12

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8704 BRACEWELL LLP 051911.000001 For Service Throught JUNE 30, 
2021  General Counsel

750.00 1,058,100.12

Transfer 07/08/2021 6130054 Midtown 
Mangement District

Funds Transfer for reimbrusement cost for Planning 
& Design {STEPS} Initiative pilot plan.

27,000.00 1,085,100.12

Transfer 07/08/2021 6130053 Midtown 
Mangement District

Funds Transfer to cover 2020 Enhancement Street 
Lighting Cost.

78,571.99 1,163,672.11

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/08/2021 8705 Shoot Edit Sleep, 
LLC

 Pre-production Wprl wiht MMD Team on Project 
Mgnt; Editing Video for additional minutes

2,070.00 1,161,602.11

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/14/2021 8706 Shannon Teasley MidtownHOU Arts Micro Grant Panel Coordination, 
Oversight, and Facilitation {2nd of 2  INSTALLME...

1,750.00 1,159,852.11

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/20/2021 8707 Kwik Kopy Public Safety "The Way Home"{500} black/blue 110 
ilb card stock; 8.5 x 11 Colors 90# Index {2 si...

195.00 1,159,657.11

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/20/2021 8708 Goode Systems & 
Consulting, Inc.

SYS: Notebook-Laptop, New XPS 15 Laptop 
Generation Intel Core i7-10750H {Video/Editing}

2,597.98 1,157,059.13

Check 07/26/2021 8709 Kandi Schramm VOID: Adminstrative Expense Reimbursement 
:Background Checks for BOD

0.00 1,157,059.13

Check 07/26/2021 8710 Madeline Pena VOID: Expense Reimbursement:Gift Cards for 
winners reaching 10K followers

0.00 1,157,059.13

Check 07/26/2021 8711 Madeline Pena Expense Reimbursement:Gift Cards for winners 
reaching 10K followers

227.06 1,156,832.07

Check 07/26/2021 8712 Kandi Schramm Adminstrative Expense Reimbursement 
:Background Checks for BOD

124.50 1,156,707.57

Check 08/04/2021 8713 AHMAD RAMEEZ PROPERTY TAX OVERAGE PAYMENT  81 120 
161 001 0015

87.10 1,156,620.47

Check 08/04/2021 8714 McGowen Brazos 
Venture Ltd.

81 013 270 003 0001  2716 BRAZOS ST 96  TAX 
YEAR 2020 & 81 033 034 001 0001 306 
MCGOWEN ST 185  ...

5,790.75 1,150,829.72

Check 08/04/2021 8715 CAR SPA 
MIDTOWN I LP'

81 120 435 001 0001  2801 BRAZOS ST   TAX 
YEAR 2019

215.15 1,150,614.57

Check 08/04/2021 8716 E & I 
INVESTMENTS 
INC.

81 125 193 001 0001   2315 BAGBY ST: TAX 
YEAR 2020

218.49 1,150,396.08

Check 08/04/2021 8717 Macey Louis & 
Trustee

81 033 008 000 0009  2310 BRAZOS ST: TAX 
YEAR 2019

54.83 1,150,341.25

Check 08/04/2021 8718 BEJJANI PIERRE 81 002 170 000 0014  1714 WEBSTER ST: TAX 
YEAR 2018

35.44 1,150,305.81

Check 08/04/2021 8719 WWBD LP 81 013 077 000 0011  3900 ALMEDA ROAD : TAX 
YEAR 2018

122.92 1,150,182.89

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS



 Midtown Management District
 Account Transaction Detailed by Account

 As of August 04, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
Check 08/04/2021 8720 SKYLAND LODGE 

TRACT LLC'
81 128 132 001 0001  2613 AUSTIN ST : TAX 
YEAR 2020

732.69 1,149,450.20

Check 08/04/2021 8721 MID CONTINENT 
HOUSTON 
PROPERTIES LT

81 002 175 000 0004   1218 WEBSTER ST.    TAX 
YEAR: 2020

128.71 1,149,321.49

Check 08/04/2021 8722 401 Richmond LLC' 81 025 023 000 0009 411 RICHMOND AVENUE : 
TAX YEAR 2020

220.26 1,149,101.23

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8723 Equi-Tax, Inc. Monthly Fee per contract for Assessment 
Collection:--- AUGUST 2021

2,459.19 1,146,642.04

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8724 Perdue, Brandon, 
Fielder, Collins & 
Mott

05/28/2021 - 06/28/2021 - Professional Services 
rendered in the collection of delinquent taxes, ...

517.95 1,146,124.09

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8725 Burney & Foreman Legal Services MAY - JUNE  2021 12,000.00 1,134,124.09

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8726 MidCorp dba 
Midtown Parks 
Conservancy

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CREDIT CARD 
CHARGES - JULY  2021;;Communcation 
Consultants June 2021; REIMBURS...

4,008.87 1,130,115.22

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8727 SEARCH 
Homeless Services

Monthly Contribution/Reimburseuables expenses  to 
support  Program{ JUNE  2021}

7,479.83 1,122,635.39

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8728 Midtown 
Redevelopment 
Authority

 Operating Expense Reimbursement   APRIL -  
JUNE  2021

117,859.06 1,004,776.33

Bill Pmt -
Check

08/04/2021 8729 Metropolitan 
Landscape 
Management, Inc.

Field Maintenance Services in Midtown - Services &  
Monthly Maintenance Agrmt  Baldwin/Glover Pa...

24,529.00 980,247.33

Check 08/04/2021 8730 Houston Recovery 
Center, LGC

Monthly Contribution to support PIT Program { 
AUGUST 2021}

5,565.83 974,681.50

Bill Pmt -
Check

07/14/2021 8760 Shannon Teasley VOID: MidtownHOU Arts Micro Grant Panel 
Coordination, Oversight, and Facilitation {2nd of 2  
INS...

0.00 974,681.50

Total 106010 · Wells Fargo Assessment Acct 111,024.25 268,992.60 974,681.50

Total 106000 · Wells Fargo Bank 111,024.25 268,992.60 974,681.50

TOTAL 111,024.25 268,992.60 974,681.50

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS




























	August 04, 2021 Meeting V1.pdf
	Sources$Uses (June) 
	BalSheet June}
	Checks (AUG) 




